

Zimbra**chuffard@mbari.org**

Re: MBARI PO #1412002

From : Karen Thompson
<kthompson@msi.ucsb.edu>

Mon, Jan 05, 2015 09:27 AM

Subject : Re: MBARI PO #1412002

To : Christine Huffard
<chuffard@mbari.org>, Aaron
Weaver <aweaver@ucsb.edu>,
Georges Paradis
<paradis@msi.ucsb.edu>, W. J.
Clinton <clinton@msi.ucsb.edu>

Good morning Crissy,

Our current rate, effective August 15 2014, for off-campus CHN analysis is \$20.64 per sample. So 24 x \$20.64 is \$495.36. I'm afraid I'm going to have to trouble you for an updated P.O. We will let you know when your samples arrive.

Thanks for your help,
Karen

On 12/22/2014 9:07 AM, Christine Huffard wrote:

> Hi Aaron and Karen,
>

> Hello again. We have another round of samples to be analysed in duplicate. They're for Ken Smith's lab at MBARI. Please return when done. Our Fed Ex account is 1543-1653-1.

>
> take care and happy holidays,
> Crissy
> 831-775-1839

--

Karen Thompson
Research Associate II
Analytical Lab
Marine Science Institute
805-893-3802
kthompson@msi.ucsb.edu

From : Christine Huffard
<chuffard@mbari.org>

Mon, Dec 22, 2014 09:07 AM

 1 attachment

Subject : MBARI PO #1412002

To : kthompson@msi.ucsb.edu,
aweaver@ucsb.edu

Hi Aaron and Karen,

Hello again. We have another round of samples to be analysed in duplicate. They're for Ken Smith's lab at MBARI. Please return when done. Our Fed Ex account is 1543-1653-1.

take care and happy holidays,
Crissy
831-775-1839



MBARI PO-1412002.pdf
86 KB

From : Crissy Huffard
<chuffard@mbari.org>, >

Mon, Dec 22, 2014 09:04 AM

 1 attachment

Subject : MBARI PO #1412002

To : aweaver@ucsb.edu,
kthompson@msi.ucsb.edu

Cc : chuffard@mbari.org

Hi Aaron and Karen,

We have another round of samples to be analysed in duplicate. They're for Ken Smith's lab at MBARI. Please return when done. I'll contact you with the Fed Ex account info.

take care,
Crissy
831-775-1839



MBARI PO-1412002.pdf

86 KB
